

Type: Customer E-mail
From: [REDACTED]
To: "Webmaster <NHTSA>" <Webmaster@nhtsa.dot.gov>
Subject: VOQ conformation # 10050654

Add to 10050654

In reference to the problem that I had last year with the power converter breaking twice in a 4 month period, It has broken down again, for the third time.

SEP 13 2004

Since the trailer park that I stay in, is only open 4 1/2 months & closed for the other 7 1/2 months, that it broke 3 times in 8 months of usage.

Anything that you can do, is appreciated.

*NAC
GAG
3/2/05*